

THE SAFETY BOX

A newsletter dedicated to keeping our children safe

Attorney General Jeff Landry | Louisiana Department of Justice Consumer Protection Section | July – September 2023

This newsletter is printed quarterly in accordance with the **Louisiana Children's Product Act, La. R.S. 46:2701-2711.**For more information on recalled children's products, consumers may visit our website at www.AGJeffLandry.com, or call our toll-free **CONSUMER INFO LINE** at **800-351-4889**. Information about child product recalls and toy hazard recalls included in this newsletter was received from the **Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)**. Consumers may visit their website at www.cpsc.gov for product recall information and product safety information. The recall information included in this newsletter is for July 2023 through September 2023.

PRODUCT RECALLS



PRODUCT/FIRM: woom ORIGINAL Kids' Bicycles by woom Bikes USA **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves all sizes of woom ORIGINAL 2018 – 2021

model bikes. The stems on these bikes have one silver bolt to clamp onto the steerer tube. These bikes are designed for children between 18 months and 14 years. They were sold in six versions: woom 1, woom 1 Plus, woom 2, woom 3, woom 4, woom 5 and woom 6. The woom 1 and woom 1 PLUS are balance bikes, woom 2 through 6 are pedal bikes. These bikes were sold in red, green, blue, purple and yellow colors. The word "woom" in white letters is displayed on the sides of the downtube. The word "woom" in metallic letters is also visible on the front of the headtube. The markings "#woombikes" in black letters on chain stay and wheel size in black on sides of the front fork.

REMEDY: Consumers should stop using the recalled bicycles and contact woom Bikes USA for a free repair kit. woom Bikes USA is contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: woom Bikes USA toll-free at 855-966-6872 from 8 a.m. to 5 pm CT, Monday through Friday or email at productsafetyUS@woom.com or online https://faq.us.woombikes.com/article/337-stem-recall-notice or www.woom.com/en_US/ and click on "Recalls" for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Philips Avent Digital Video Baby Monitors by Philips Personal Health

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Philips Avent video baby monitors used to remotely monitor infants. They consist of a Baby Unit (camera) and a Parent Unit

(monitor) pair. The monitor has a 3.5-inch color screen. The recalled baby monitors include models SCD630 and SCD843 only, manufactured between March 2016 and December 2019. The model numbers and production date codes, in day-month-year format, are located on the bottom of the Parent Unit. The monitors and camera are white. Philips Avent is printed on the front.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the Digital Video Baby Monitors and contact Philips Avent for a free replacement.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Philips Avent online at www.philips.com/video-babymonitor-recall, or www.philips.com/avent and click on the banner stating "Important safety recall information about voluntary replacement action Philips Avent Baby Monitors" at the top of the page for more information, or toll-free at 833-276-5311 from 9 a.m. to 9 p.m. ET Monday through Saturday and from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Sundays.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Sky Wheels by Soft Play **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves Sky Wheels, which are an individual active play component manufactured for and sold to businesses. They can be incorporated into a larger indoor soft-contained play system.

The Sky Wheel is comprised of a 14-inch diameter 4spoke metal wheel attached to a downward facing milled and threaded shaft which is supported from an overhead bar within the play system framing structure.

REMEDY: Businesses should contact Soft Play to schedule a free inspection. If needed, a repair will be made. Soft Play has contacted all known businesses/operators directly. Businesses have also been advised to communicate to customers to not use the Sky Wheel until it is inspected and, if necessary, repaired. **CONSUMER CONTACT:** Soft Play at 800-782-7529 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at https://www.softplay.com/product/sky-wheels/ or at www.softplay.com and click on "Customer Service" at the

bottom of the page, then click on the "Recall" tab in the middle of the page for more information.

PRODUCT/FIRM: Penny Convertible Cribs by Pottery
Barn



DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Pottery Barn Kids Penny Convertible Crib, with model number (SKU) 2850473. The crib can convert to a toddler bed and is

French white in color with scalloped details. The crib is made from radiata pine. Model number (SKU) 2850473 can be found on the underside of the crib.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled cribs and contact Pottery Barn Kids to schedule delivery and installation of new end panels for the crib and removal of the old end panels or a full refund. The firm is contacting all known purchasers.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Pottery Barn Kids toll-free at 855-801-9300 from 7 a.m. to midnight ET daily or online at https://www.potterybarnkids.com/customerservice/recall-penny-crib.html, or www.potterybarnkids.com and click on "safety recalls" for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: CUPKIN Stainless Steel Children's Cups by Soojimus

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves improperly manufactured 8 oz. and 12 oz. models of CUPKIN Double-Walled Stainless Steel Children's Cups sold in

pairs. Both sizes of the recalled cups were sold in 12 different color combinations including a matching straw: blue and green, pink and purple, blue and gray, peach and teal, black and white, coral and yellow, green and pink, polignac and potpourri, brown and peach, rust and salmon, aqua and periwinkle, and cobalt and mint. "Cupkin" is printed on the front bottom of the cups.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the cups away from children and stop using them. Contact Soojimus for a full refund. Soojimus and Amazon are contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Soojimus toll-free at 888-721-0096 Monday through Friday from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. PT, email at CPSC@Cupkin.com, or online at https://www.cupkin.com and click on "Voluntary Recall of our Kids Cups" at the top of the page for more information or https://www.cupkin.com/pages/recall and click on https://www.cupkin.com/pages/recall-refund to fill out the Recall Refund Request form and click "Submit Form" at the bottom of page when you have completed the form.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Convertible House Bed Frames and Montessori Floor Beds by Zipadee Kids

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Zipadee Montessori beds sold in twin, full, and queen size variations of the "Convertible House Bed Frame" and

"Montessori Floor Bed." They were shipped between February 26, 2018 and October 22, 2021. Zipadee also sold toddler-size Montessori beds which were

manufactured between May and September 2018. The beds are all natural wood floor beds that can be raised or converted to adjust for a child's sleeping needs as they grow and develop. The beds are intended for children 18 months and older.

REMEDY: CPSC urges consumers to dispose of the recalled beds and NOT to resell or donate them. It is a violation of federal law to sell or distribute recalled products. The firm has filed for dissolution with the State of Ohio and has represented to CPSC that it is unable to offer a remedy to consumers.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers should report any incidents involving the Convertible House Bed Frame and Montessori Floor Bed and any dangerous product or a product-related injury to CPSC at www.SaferProducts.gov or to CPSC's Hotline at 800-638-2772.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Room & Board Crib Mattresses by Restwell Mattress **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves Room & Board brand crib mattresses, Natural Organic Latex and Spring Crib (Model no.

847564) and Natural Organic Latex Crib (Model No. 925869). The crib mattresses are 52 inches long and 28 inches wide, have a white top and gray sides with "Room & Board" embroidered on one end with the model name underneath.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the crib mattresses and contact Room & Board to receive a full refund. Restwell Mattress Co. and Room & Board are contacting all purchasers directly and will arrange for pick up at no charge.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Room & Board toll-free at 800-301-9720 from 8 a.m. to 7 p.m. CT Monday through Friday or 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Saturday through Sunday, or by emailing shop@roomandboard.com, or online at www.restwellmattress.com/recall or www.restwellmattress.com and click on "Product Recalls" at the top of the page for more information. Consumers also get more information at www.roomandboard.com/product-recalls or www.roomandboard.com and click on "Product Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Baby and Toddler Boy Basic Stretch Straight Leg Jeans by The Children's Place

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Baby and Toddler Boy Basic Stretch Straight Leg Jeans sold in sizes 6-9M

to 5T. Only products with the following style and vendor numbers are included. The Baby and Toddler Boy Jeans style numbers 3022341 and 3022342, and vendor number 7000541 can all be found on a sewn-in, side-seam label inside the jeans near the left pocket.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled jeans away from children and return the jeans to any The Children's Place store for a full refund. The Children's Place is notifying all known purchasers.

CONSUMER CONTACT: The Children's Place toll-free at 877-752-2387 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or at www.childrensplace.com and click on "Help Center" at the bottom of the page and then on "Product Info, Care & Recalls" or https://www.childrensplace.com/us/content/recall-information for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Boon Flair and Flair Elite Highchairs by TOMY

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Boon Flair highchairs manufactured before September 2016, and all Boon Flair Elite highchairs. The recalled Flair Elite highchair has a white and orange molded plastic seat

with a white tray and metal pedestal base. The Flair highchairs have a gray plastic pedestal base and were sold in 10 color combinations, including blue/white, white/orange, pink/white, green/white, gray/green, white, gray, white/gray, white/blue and red/white. The model numbers of the recalled highchairs are listed below. The model number and manufacturing date code are printed on a label located under the base of the highchair.

REMEDY: Consumers should stop using the recalled highchairs immediately and contact TOMY for a free repair kit. Consumers will receive a set of bolts and split and flat washers to repair the recalled highchair.

CONSUMER CONTACT: TOMY toll-free at 866-725-4407 from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. CT, Monday through Friday, or online at https://recall.tomy.com, or https://us.tomy.com and click on "Product Recalls" at the top of the page for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Multi-Purpose Kids Bike Helmets Sold by Ecnup Exclusively on Amazon.com

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Ecnup Kids Bike Helmets in size Extra

Small (XS), fitting a head circumference of about 18-1/2 to 20-1/2 inches. The helmets are pink, purple, blue, "dinosaur blue" or "aqua ocean world" with red removable padding, black straps and a black buckle. The serial number SL712-202201 and November 2022 are printed on a white label on the inside of the helmet.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled helmets and contact Ecnup for a full refund. To receive a refund, consumers should destroy the helmet by cutting off the straps, email photos of the helmet with the straps cut off to bikebikeliu@hotmail.com to prove destruction, and then dispose of the recalled helmet. Ecnup is contacting all purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Ecnup by email at bikebikeliu@hotmail.com or through the messaging portal on Amazon.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Toddler Towers by The Simplay3 Company

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Simplay3 Toddler Towers with model 41807. The towers were sold in a variety of colors

including espresso, white and gray. The name Simplay3 is printed on the base of the tower and along the upper railing of the tower. The product's dimensions are 34" x 17.5" x 16". The model number is printed on the base of the tower.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Simplay3 Toddler Tower, take it away from children and contact the firm to receive a free set of stabilizing bases to be attached to the toddler tower.

CONSUMER CONTACT: The Simplay3 Company toll-free at 866-855-0100 from 8 a.m. to 7 p.m. ET, Monday through Friday, or online at https://simplay3.com/safety-and-recall-information/ or at simplay3.com/ and click on "Recall Information" located on the home page for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Chuckle & Roar Ultimate Water Beads Activity Kits by Buffalo Games

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves

the Chuckle & Roar Ultimate Water Beads Activity Kit. On the front of the purple container, the label states Ultimate Water Beads Activity Kit. It includes: 2 ounces of "jumbo" water beads and 6 ounces of "regular" water beads. Along with a clear container and lid, there are five small toy fish, a scissor scoop, tweezers, a scoop with a handle, 10 activity cards and instructions. The activity kit was sold in a purple box with UPC Number 079346627035 on the back.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using and take away the recalled water beads from children. Contact Buffalo Games for a full refund and instructions on how to return the product in a prepaid mailing package supplied by the firm or return the product to any Target store.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Buffalo Games toll-free at 800-637-0732 from 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at beadrecall@buffalogames.com, or online at https://chuckleandroar.com/recall or www.chuckleandroar.com and click on "Recall Information" at the top of the landing page.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Seven Rainbow Road Board Books by Make Believe Ideas DESCRIPTION: This recall involves seven board books under the Rainbow Road Series Board Books. The books are

children's board books bound together with plastic rings. The books were sold individually as well as in a book box with four books.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled books and contact Make Believe Ideas to receive a refund in the form of a gift card by registering online at www.recallrtr.com/rr. Following registration, consumers will be provided instructions on how to dispose of their

book(s) and asked to confirm that they have disposed of the books.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Make Believe Ideas toll-free at 877-206-1091 from 7 a.m. to 6 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, online at www.recallrtr.com/rr or www.makebelieveideas.com and click on "Product Recall" at the bottom of the page for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Infant Swings by HONEY JOY; Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com

DESCRIPTION: The recall involves HONEY JOY COMPANY infant swings, models BB5569US-GR in gray and

BB5569US-BE in beige, made of metal and plastic with a cloth seat. The swings measure about 28 inches wide by 28 inches high and 24 inches wide. "Babyjoy" is displayed on the front of the swings and on the seat label. The infant swings include a head pillow, five-point restraint system, canopy with hanging toys, a music function and an adjustable seat. The swings can be powered using AAA batteries or an AC adaptor and include a remote control with Bluetooth functionality. The full model number can be found on the packaging, the instructional literature identifies model BB5569 and the product registration card, which consumers may have saved for their records identifies model BB5569US.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled infant swing and contact HONEY JOY for instructions on how to receive a full refund and properly dispose of the product. HONEY JOY and Amazon are contacting all known purchasers.

CONSUMER CONTACT: HONEY JOY by e-mail at honeyjoyrecall@hotmail.com or online at www.amazon.com/stores/page/7819DFE1-4BA7-461E-A3CB-B3119C0F57F4 or

www.amazon.com/stores/page/3AD84AC7-8A2C-402F-B205-F6D434FA6C53 and click "More" and then "Recall" on the menu bar for more information.



QUESTIONS

Cathryn Gits
Office of Attorney General Jeff Landry
Consumer Protection Section
P.O. Box 94005
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005
Phone: 225-326-6400

For information on the new crib safety standards, please visit www.cpsc.gov/Recalls

Attorney General Jeff Landry Louisiana Department of Justice Public Protection Division Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005